# Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C Adams Morgan Minutes of May 3, 2023

#### I. Call to Order and Introduction of the Commissioners

A. A meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C was held electronically on May 3, 2023. Commissioner Wood called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm. In attendance were Commissioners Daniel Michelson-Horowitz (1C01), Peter Wood (1C03), Joe Van Wye (1C04), Margaret Stevens (1C05), Lynda Laughlin (1C06), Jake Faleschini (1C07), Barney Shapiro (1C08), and John Jones (1C09). Members of the public joined electronically.

## II. Officer reports

#### A. Chair's report

i. Commissioner Wood announced that the June 7, 2023 meeting for ANC 1C will be a hybrid meeting with the in-person portion of the meeting taking place in the Line Hotel's Community Center. He also announced tentative plans to hold one ANC 1C meeting per quarter as a hybrid event, tentatively scheduled to take place on September 6, 2023, and December 6, 2023, being set as tentative dates.

# B. Vice chair's report

i. Commissioner Van Wye had no report to share.

#### C. Treasurer's report

i. Commissioner Shapiro gave a monthly update regarding ANC 1C's finances.

## D. Secretary's report

i. Commissioner Faleschini shared the ANC 1C meeting schedule for May 2023.

# III. Commissioner announcements/committee meeting agendas

A. Commissioners shared any public announcements they might have had regarding business on committees and/or issues affecting each commissioner's single member district.

#### IV. Invited presenters

A. The Commission received a presentation from the DC Sentencing Commission on their 2022 Annual Report.

## V. Public announcements/comments

A. Members of the general public participated with questions, concerns, and comments regarding affairs within ANC 1C.

#### VI. Regular agenda

## A. Late agenda additions

 Commissioner Wood moved to add an agenda item regarding support for a zoning special exemption for the development project at 1722/1724 Euclid St. NW. Commissioner Laughlin seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-1.

## B. Alcoholic Beverage Control and Public Safety

- i. Commissioner Wood moved to support an application for a new Retailer's class "C" restaurant liquor license for Carioca Bar. The motion passed 8-0.
- ii. Commissioner Shapiro moved to support a resolution requesting ABCA renew the Adams Morgan Moratorium Zone by continuing current restrictions on nightclub licenses and raising the maximum number of tavern licenses located within the Zone to 25. The motion passed 8-0.

## C. Planning, Zoning, and Transportation Committee

- i. Commissioner Wood moved to support a sidewalk patio permit for Le Mont Royal. The motion passed 8-0.
- ii. Commissioner Wood moved to support a zoning special exemption for the development project at 1722/1724 Euclid St. NW. Commissioner Faleschini seconded the motion. The motion passed. 7-1.
- iii. Commissioner Wood moved to adopt a resolution supporting a map amendment to rezone 1617 U Street NW. The motion passed 6-2.

## VII. Adjournment

A. The meeting adjourned at 11:30pm.